

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: September 15, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca
Cc: MaryAnne Aldred; Brian Hewson
Subject: Call this afternoon re FN Rate project

To facilitate and focus our chat this afternoon, I've put together a brief agenda of the topics/issues the OEB has identified and would like to review as a follow up to the Minister's letter and in preparation for the launch of the project.

We are in the process of finalizing dates for meetings in FN communities in consultation with Chief Hill and Nathan, as well as preparing an outline of the content for that engagement. Discussion of the Ministry's expectations with respect to the matters below will assist the OEB in finalizing our scope of work and inform our research and outreach....

- Engagement Scope and Approach
 - o broad approach inclusive of all stakeholders and strategies the OEB has previously used to engage on significant issues and with FN on energy matters
 - o role of the Chiefs Committee in design and delivery of engagement sessions
 - o participation/attendance by MOE staff
- FN Assistance - Scope of assistance to be considered
 - o FN "rate"
 - o Other customer service rules
 - o Other programs to assist in reducing consumption...i.e. CDM etc
- Beneficiaries of the Assistance
 - o On reserve only??
- Impact on other ratepayers threshold
 - o Less than....\$\$\$ per month??
- Relationship with other rate assistance programs...scope
 - o RRRP....given announced changes....option or not???
 - o OESP...scope for change..i.e. eliminate? Replace? Maintain?
- Timing of OEB Report
 - o January 1 or later??
 - o What is needed by November??
- OEB and Ministry Response to letters from Moccreebec and North Shore Tribal Council

Look forward to our chat.

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca